JAN 29 1385

Florida Power Corporation
ATTN: Mr. W. S. Wilgus
Vice President Nuclear Operations
P. 0. Box 14042, M.A.C. H-2
St. Petersburg, FL 33733

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF MEETING ARRANGEMENTS - CRYSTAL RIVER
DOCKET NO. 50-302

This confirms the telephone conversation between Mr. E. M. Howard and myself on
January 28, 1985, concernina a management meeting to be conducted at the
Region Il Office on February 1, 1985, at 10:00 a.m. You requested this meeting
to discuss the actions being taken by Florida Power Corporation in response to
the findings of a recent NRC training assessment at Crystal River.

Should you have any questions regarding these arrangements, we will be pleased to
discuss them.

Sincerely,

John A. Olshinski, Director
Division of Reactor Projects

cc: E. M. Howard, Director
Site Nuclear Operations
P. F. McKee, Nuclear Plant Manager
G. R, Westafer, Manager
Nuclear Operations Licensing
and Fuel Management

bcc: NRC Resident Inspector
Document Control Desk
State of Florida
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